
From
: RAM KRISHAN <director-ps@aera.gov.in>
Subject
: Fwd: IOSPL-BIAL Land lease Agreement

To
: TRILOK CHAND <trilok@aera.gov.in>

Email TRILOK CHAND

Fwd: IOSPL-BIAL Land lease Agreement

Wed, Sep 15, 2021 02:25 PM
1 attachment

fyi pl.

From: "bhaskar v" <bhaskar.v@BIALAIRPORT.COM>
To: "RAM KRISHAN" <director-ps@aera.gov.in>, "Jaimon Skaria"
<jaimon.skaria@gov.in>
Cc: "bhaskar rao" <bhaskar.rao@BIALAIRPORT.COM>, "satyaki raghunath"
<satyaki.raghunath@BIALAIRPORT.COM>, "arun c" <arun.c@BIALAIRPORT.COM>,
raveen@BIALAIRPORT.COM
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 2:18:26 PM
Subject: IOSPL-BIAL Land lease Agreement

Dear Sir,
 
PFA the “Amendment to User License Agreement”
that needs to be considered as
additional response by BIAL to the Consultation Paper 13/2021-22 for IOSPL. The
attached document contains the schedule of lease rentals payable by IOSPL to BIAL for
the revised term till May 2033.
 
We request you to please consider the lease rentals as per Schedule C of the attached
document for the purpose of tariff determination for IOSPL.
 
Regards,
Bhaskar

Amendment to User License Agreement.pdf
377 KB 

https://rashtragaan.in/













